Purchasing Department

FAYEI 'I E 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214

Phone: 770-305-5420

Cl‘eate Your StOl‘y! www.fayettecountyga.gov

February 21, 2022

Subject: ITB #2050-B LMIG Resurfacing

Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the
above referenced Invitation to Bid. You will need to consider this information when
preparing your bid.

1.

Received by (Name): Company

Should there be a crack seal item in the bid schedule?
Yes. The Price Sheet (Attachment #1) and Road Specifications (Attachment #2)
have been updated.

Will the contractor need to provide temporary traffic markings before the
thermo striping will be put down by the county?

No. No existing striping will be affected by the resurfacing project. The limits of
Lodge Trail begin at the state R/O/W which is at the nose of the concrete median.

Does the paving include the turn lanes into and out of The Chimney’s and
Rebecca Estates Subdivisions?
No. These areas will not be resurfaced under this contract.

Will portable tripod mounted signs be okay to use rather than post mounted
signs?
Yes. Portable tripod signs will be acceptable for this project.

Do you want the paving to match the curb and gutter line for all the streets
listed?
Yes. All pavement should match the existing curb & gutter for all roads.

The Chimney’s Subdivision has manholes on every road and cul de sac. There
is no spec in the bid package for this and wanted to know if risers would be
good for the manholes or if you wanted to handle them in a different way. Will
an item in the bid schedule be added if they are needed?

All roads in the Chimney’s Subdivision are full mill. The asphalt shall be placed
back at the same current elevation of the manholes.




Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still
be responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes
herein.

The opening date for this Invitation to Bid has not changed. The opening time and date are
3:00pm on Thursday, March 3, 2022. Bids must be received by the Purchasing
Department at the address above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to
accept any additional questions after this time.

If you have questions, please contact Sherry White, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-
5314 fax (770) 719-5544 or email at swhite(@fayettecountyga.gov.

Sineerely,  ——~__

)

Ted L. Burgess
Director of Purchasing




Addendum #1 Attachment #1

ITB #2050-B LMIG RESURFACING

PRICING SHEET

ITEM NO. | DESCRIPTION | UNIT | QTY UNIT TOTAL TOTAL COST
150-1000 Traftic Control LS 1.00
402-3130 9.5mm Type 2 TN | 4,456

402-3190 19mm Patching TN 1,504

19mm Asphalt
402-3190 Layer TN 1,194

Asphalt-Rubber
407-0010 | Joint and Crack Seal | LM 242

413-0750 Tack Coat GAL | 8,043

415-1000 0GI TN 741

Mill Asphalt
432-5010 Variable Depth SY |[52,798

TOTAL PROJECT COST

NOTE: All applicable charges shall be included in your unit prices, including but not limited to
all labor, administrative forces, materials, bond, mix design, testing, equipment, installation, and
any other amounts. No additional charges will be allowed after the bid opening.

All work must be 100% complete by June 30, 2022

State warranty (1 year minimum)

State number of days needed to start after Notice to Proceed is issued. Days

COMPANY NAME:
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